

JUSTIN STEVENS

Name: Justin Stevens

Address: 742 Sherman Ave., Newark, Ohio

Website: www.stevenselement.com

Email: stevenselementdesign@gmail.com

Phone number: 740.405.1496

employment

Dunkin's Diamonds

June 2009 - present & June 2007 - May 2008

Senior Webdesigner - built and manage ecommerce site.

Develop interactive content utilizing Flash, Javascript, and php functions for an enriched user experience. Also coordinates marketing materials, including email marketing and animated banner ads.

RMD Advertising

May 2008 - September 2008

Graphic Designer - Excelled in a fast paced advertising/pr agency with national clients. From concept to production; handled print advertisements, web site and e-marketing design/development. Performed weekly web audits on client web sites. Created comps for client meetings. Clients included Kahiki Foods; Dei Fratelli; Hot Mama Breads; Panera Breads; Gorman Rupp Pumps; CBI; Levis Commons Town Center

Jerrico International Inc. ~ DBA Cruz-in Motorsports

August 2005 - September 2006

Communications Director - Directed all art production for parent company, and its two subsidiary companies. Designed product packaging, ATV Body Prototype, ATV/Dirt Bike decals, product promotional video production, promotional material (hats, t-shirts, banners, trade show booth), magazine advertisement print media, and company web site.

Justin Stevens also runs his own freelance business, under **Stevens Element LLC**. Through it, he has worked on the following things...

Wendy's International (2009-2010)

Motion Graphics

Created National Televised Opening for 2009
Wendy's High School Heisman Award Show
Created Dave Thomas Bust Award Winners
Montage for Award Convention.

Hotbarspot.com (2008-ongoing)

Social Media Website

www.hotbarspot.com
Identity, Website Design, Brochures, Posters,
iPhone App, Power Point Sales Presentations

Inland Technologies (2007-2009)

Company Branding:

Awards to Cherish, Columbus Pet Cremations,
Green Mountain Bio
Identity, Ecommerce Website for Awards, and
Informational Website for Pet Cremations

Midwest Marketing Inc. (2000-2005)

Hotel Concierge Book Production

Identity, Advertisement design, Book Layout
design, Clients- Holiday Inn; Choice Hotels;
Hampton Inn; Mariot

SOS Communications (2009)

Video Production

Assist in the build of World Travel Cart Website
www.worldtravelcart.com
Html pages, with advanced "smart form"
design, motion graphic videos for content

Wind Over Water Massage (2008)

Massage Therapy Website

www.wowmassagecenter.com
Identity, webdesign, Business/Appointment
Cards, Gift Certificates, Business Sign

education

AA Graphic Design

(Central Ohio Technical College 2010)

HS Diploma

(Granville High School 2001)

computer skills

Software: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash, Premier, After Effects, Final Cut, Motion, Maxon Cinema 4D, and Microsoft Office

Languages: hand coded CSS/HTML (compatible with IE6, IE7 and standards compliant browsers), basic actionsript, basic javascript, and basic php.

qualifications profile

Achieved **Digital Media Designer** with extensive experience in multimedia, digital video, 3d animation, web, and print design. Excellent Team player with welldeveloped written and verbal communication skills. Passionate and inventive creator of innovative marketing strategies, accustomed to performing in a deadline-driven work environment.